Appendix C3

Amy Day

From: Cllr Raffig Mohammed

Sent: 13 January 2025 14:33

To: Licensing

Cc: Cllr Yasmin Surti; Cllr Manjula Sood
Subject: RE: Application 170434

Hi Amy

Evington Rd has an increasing problem with street drinking around establishments that sell alcohol. The areas
around shops currently selling alcohol have become magnates for disorder and crime with the police regularly
having to attend incidents. Establishments selling alcohol around Evington Rd also have a public nuisance issue with
street begging from individuals that clearly have alcohol dependency issues.

Residents who currently live around the section of Evington Rd concerning this application don’t face as many
issues. However, by potentially issuing a late-night alcohol sales license it will inevitability mean that crime and
disorder and public safety issues will be introduced where none currently exists from the areas around
establishments like One Stop on Evington Rd. The side streets around this business are all residential properties with
very limited parking outside these premises and whilst the area is about to become a residential parking scheme
area the business will attract late night customers in search alcohol getting in and out of their cars ignoring
residential parking for a quick visit to the shop. Many of our resident constituents have contacted us opposing this
application on all the grounds detailed and we support those concerns .

Regards
Clir Raffig Moosa Mohammed

Email - raffig.mohammed@leicester.gov.uk
Mobile - 07742766430

Stoneygate co councillors

Cllr Yasmin Surti
Email - yasmin.surti@leicester.gov.uk
Mobile - 07742766432

Clir Manjula Sood
Email - manjula.sood@Ieicester.gov.uk
Mobile - 07976398192

Please note Stoneygate Councillors share the Stoneygate constituent workload. To avoid any confusion and
duplication only one councillor will respond to any correspondents received from any Stoneygate constituent.




COO Licensing Officer (Policy & Applications Team)

Licensing Authority

D Phone: 0116 454 3030
Leicester | Email: amy.day@leicester.gov.uk
City Council | Web:  www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

If you have made an application or sent us an email and have received an automatic acknowledgment please do not
try and call licensing — we will respond to you as soon as we are able.

Applications and emails are dealt with in strict date order.

From: Clir Raffiqg Mohammed <Raffig.Mohammed@leicester.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 1:53 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr Yasmin Surti <Yasmin.Surti@|eicester.gov.uk>; Cllr Manjula Sood <Manjula.Sood@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Application 170434

On behalf of the Stoneygate Councillors

As Stoneygate ward councillors we are formally opposing license application no 170434 — Samy County Ltd — 170-
178 Evington Rd Leicester.
We are opposing the application on the following grounds.

e Public Safety
e Crime and disorder
e Public nuisance

Stoneygate councillors are requesting to make representations at the licensing committee which will consider this
application.

Thank you and Regards

Clir Raffig Moosa Mohammed
Email - raffig.mohammed@leicester.gov.uk
Mobile - 07742766430

Stoneygate co councillors

Clir Yasmin Surti

Email - yasmin.surti@leicester.gov.uk
Mobile - 07742766432

Clir Manjula Sood
Email - manjula.sood@Ileicester.gov.uk




Mobile - 07976398192

Please note Stoneygate Councillors share the Stoneygate constituent workload. To avoid any confusion and
duplication only one councillor will respond to any correspondents received from any Stoneygate constituent.



